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PLEASE NOTE:  Questions (black font) and Responses (red font) 

1. Question: No mention is made of steps, decks, ramps for the new modular office buildings

requisition. Please clarify if these are to be quoted.

Response:

a. Please include ramps at the front entry, and steps at the back entry of each trailer.

b. Combined ramp options will also be considered.  Please include these as a separate

line item (add alternate) to the bid.

2. Question: It is assumed that according to the drawings, only the solid/shaded lines represent
actual walls to be placed. The other partitions are to be cubicles? If so, is the provision of
cubicles part of the solicitation? Please clarify.
Response:

a. Solid walls are full height walls, and all other walls are half height walls.

3. Question: On page 1 of the solicitation packet it is referenced that bid due date is May 1,
2024 2:00 PM. On page 3, par. 8 of the same document it is referenced proposal
submission deadline to be April 17 at 2:00 PM. Please clarify.
Response:

a. Bid due date is: May 1, 2024 2:00 PM. Page 3, Section 8 Proposal submission and
Deadline should read: Offeror must provide one (1) electronic copy of your proposal
to procurement@floridapoly.edu. The Proposal and any copies must be submitted
prior to 2:00 PM(ET); May 1, 2024, 2:00 PM

4. Question: Attachment A / TSM modular drawing is missing a second entrance/exit door. This
has to be addressed.
Response:

a. The University has updated Attachment A to include another door.

5. Question: #8 Proposal Submission and Deadline – States that the proposal needs to be
submitted prior to 2:00 pm on April 17, 2024. Please clarify this should be May 1, 2024.
Response:

a. Please see response to Question # 3.

6. Question: Attachment A,B, & C – Please show solid walls and what looks like half (48” AFF)
walls. Are we to provide the half walls as shown?
Response:

mailto:procurement@floridapoly.edu


a. Please see response to Question # 2.

7. Question: Is there an anticipated award date? With a deadline for installation, it would be
helpful to know when the university intends to award or issue a letter of intent.
Response:

The University plans to issue an intent to award to the bidder that is most 

advantageous to the University as soon as reviews/approvals are successful. 

All respondents must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below and submitting this 

executed document with your response. Failure to execute and return this addendum form may disqualify 

your firm’s response. 

This addendum shall become part of your firm’s response and the subsequent documents if applicable. 

Response Due Date/Time: May 1, 2024; 2:00 PM (ET) 

Receipt Acknowledged: 

Vendor name: ________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Email: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Representative:_______________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Representative Signature: _______________________________________________________ 
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